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From: Wilding, Mihkel 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 5:38 PM
To: Dwyer, Ellie; Bell, Simon
Cc: Adjudication; Saunders, Joe; Ellis, Simon; Lloyd, Bruce; Wilding, Mihkel
Subject: Medicines Australia interim authorisation - notification of further participants [CU-

Legal.FID3003739]

Dear Ellie and Simon 
 
We have been asked by Medicines Australia to notify you that the following additional participants intend to join the 
MA/GBMA Working Group (pursuant to the interim authorisation granted to Medicines Australia on 3 April):  
 
STADA Australia  
26 Rodborough Rd,  
Frenchs Forest NSW 2086 

  
 

  

 
B. Braun Australia Pty Ltd 
Level 5, 7-9 Irvine Place 
Bella Vista NSW 2153 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Pharmaco (N.Z.) Ltd & Pharmaco (Australia) Ltd  
PO Box 4079 Auckland 1140 New Zealand 
Aust Toll Free 1 800 201 564 
Aust Fax Free: 1 800 603 224 

  
  

 
 
 

 
  

Baxter Healthcare 
1 Baxter Dr  
Old Toongabbie NSW 2146 
P: 1800 229 837 

 
 

 
 
We confirm that the above information may be published on the ACCC Public Register, subject to the information 
highlighted in yellow remaining confidential (which we request be redacted). 
 
Kind regards 
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Mihkel Wilding, Special Counsel 
Clayton Utz 
Level 15, 1 Bligh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia |  

 | www.claytonutz.com 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 




